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when the radio station at Atlin is closed or otherwise j
permit the handling of urgent commercial traffic when afperative g
closed at the end of the business day as well as on Sundays e Atlin 30 g
It has also been recommended that this circuit be mada‘nd holida iop 0
handling of other radio traffic between the Alaska Communiggy; 218b Vg,
radio stations under the control of the Government Telegr:ah"n Syglor g, |
Canadian Department of Public Works in accordance with ph Se YSteny thy
to the exchange of traffic between stations of the Alasimctlces 8‘e of
System at Fairbanks, Wrangell, and Ketchikan and station R Commpp_licsﬁle
Telegraph Creek, and Digby ISl‘anil of the 8;11%“]! |

Government at Dawson, ,
d of the views of your Govermhggipectlv;‘fdi:
with oy,

1 shall be glad to pe informed oI !
to these additional recommendatlons in order that, if it Pl il
In t]

may be made effective by this exchange of notes. heme'mct
Accept, Sir, ete., ’they
For the Secretary of State. |

G. MESSERS 17y

anadian Minister at Washington to the

The C
Acting Secretary of State of the United Stqg,
3
CANADIAN LEGATION
No. 302
WASHINGTON, Decemh
SIR, er 20, 1938
1 have the honour to refer to your Note of November 16th j
outlin;

ommendations with regard to the pro
nsmission for meteorolo icgl posed amplifiq 1INg o
. 0108 and othe atig “&1
messages between the station of the Polaris-Taku Minin r emergen of thn
and the station 0 the Alaska Cpmmunications System % Compan ney Tade
I have mow the honour to inform you that the Caa Junegy © Ling N
after consultation with the appropriate authorities havnadmn . ]
acceptance of the recommqngiatlons outlined in your note ef decide d Vemme
The Polaris-Taku Mining Company Limited hay 0 NonmbUDon &tﬁ
informed that the Department of Transport have no ob'e now ¢ ere?r %
arrangement to provide for the direct handling of co niectlop t0 the _re b% ;
Tulsequah and Juneau at all times when the radio sta?ermal trg Sugg,
or otherwise inoperative SO as to permit the handling on at, Atlin s
traffic when the Atlin station is closed at the end of th °b0f. urgent, oo Clog
on Sundays and holidays. € Dusiness day Mg
With regard to the further suggestion of your gover 88 g
Juneau channel .shopld be used as a transfer medium fnment that th
‘Alaska Communications System and the stations in NOrt}?r traffic peg, Atly, |
and the Yukon Territory operated by the Department of Tern Britis geen .
that the proposed direct transfer at Juneau would be mransport, it-°1‘11nb' ‘
téle presentt arxi‘ralngem%ntsover th% White Pass and Yukoé’ff Sgtisfact(l;;@e:
overnment Telegra ervice, Departm : and Jj
quested to proce < partment of Public Works lines, andth&

Q. D , hay
Communications 3

additional rec
arrangement for the tra

ed to make suitable arr: s -
angements with officialg of thbee“ 3

System for putting this recommendation intg PR o *y
Ctice, .

I have, ete,
W. A. RIDDRy
Jor T8 Minggy
er,



